

- 
- 0945 - 1045      **Registration and coffee**
- 1045 - 1100      **Welcome from the chair**  
Maria Bojanowska, head of national programmes, the British Museum
- 1100 - 1110      **The Portable Antiquities Scheme and Treasure Act: the current situation**  
Roger Bland, director, Portable Antiquities Scheme
- 1110 - 1140      **Acquiring Treasure: making the most of the opportunities**  
Tim Pestell, senior curator of archaeology, Norfolk Museums
- 1140 - 1230      **Panel discussion: the “growing” problem of archaeology archives**  
Chair: Charlotte Woodhead, director BA law with humanities, University of Warwick and member of the Museums Association’s ethics committee  
Roy Stephenson, head of archaeological collections and archive, Museum of London  
Quinton Carroll, historic environment team manager and archaeologist, Cambridgeshire County Council, and chair, Archaeological Archives Forum  
Duncan Brown, head of archaeological archives, English Heritage  
Robin Holgate, general manager, Archaeological Research Services
- 1230 - 1300      **Community archaeology: best practice approaches**  
Mike Heyworth, director, the Council for British Archaeology
- 
- 1300 - 1400      Lunch**
- 
- 1400 - 1445      **Funding Q&A**  
Fiona Talbott, head of museums, libraries and archives, HLF  
Penny Bull, programmes manager acquisitions, the Art Fund  
Roger Bland, director, Portable Antiquities Scheme
- 1445 - 1515      **New initiatives on increasing public participation in archaeology: PAST Explorers and MicroPasts**  
Daniel Pett, ICT advisor, British Museum, and co-investigator, MicroPasts  
Clemency Cooper, outreach officers, PASTExplorers
- 1515 - 1545      **Displaying archaeology at the new Wessex Gallery**  
Adrian Green, director, the Salisbury Museum
- 1545 - 1615      **Speaker Q&A**